Answers to questions

1) Is it possible to provide the historic work load as well as future projections? This will help us in developing our pricing schedule. 

Answer: Per COMUSFLTFORCOMINST 6320.1B and BUMEDINST 6010.30, USFFC Fleet Surgeon (N01H) is responsible for the credentialing and privileging of 380 healthcare providers.  Currently one GS FTE equivalent and one partial GS FTE are assigned to perform this work.  Industry standard is 120 providers per FTE.

2) There were references to both sensitive (NACLC, IT-II via SF86) and non-sensitive (NACI via SF85) type duties to be performed by the assigned contractor personnel.  Should we assume highest clearance level of NACLC just to ensure the same FTE resource can support both types of duties? 

Answer: YES

3) The Solicitation ends on the 17th – 

Answer: Yes

4) Is this existing work?  If so, can Government please provide incumbent contract number and value?

Answer: No, this is a new requirement.

5) How many FTEs/PTEs currently fill this requirement?

Answer: Zero, as this is a new requirement.  The notional level of effort is one FTE.

6) What is the Government's start date for this requirement under the forthcoming award?  

[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer: The Anticipated start date is on or before September 30, 2015. 


